
STC Panel 

Wednesday 30 June 2021



WELCOME



Introductions & Apologies for absence 

• Apologies
• None

• Alternates
• None

• Presenters
• None

• Observers
• Paul Smillie



Approval of Panel Minutes 

Approval of Panel Minutes from the Meeting held 

26 May 2021



Actions Log 

Review of the actions log



Authority Decisions 

Decisions Received since last Panel meeting

None 

Decisions Pending

None



New modification 
submitted

• PM0119: TNUoS Revenue Collection 
Risk Transfer



Critical Friend Feedback – PM0119

Code Administrator comments Amendments made by the Proposer

• Acronyms inserted for clarity

• Minor typographical and formatting amendments

• Proposed amendments all incorporated



Governance & Panel Vote

Governance Rule 

As detailed in Section B of the STC, paragraph 7.3.2.3 ‘ the amendment or addition does not 

impose new obligations or liabilities or restrictions of a material nature on Relevant Parties which 

are not subsidiary to the rights and obligations of the Relevant Parties under the Code’ as this 

STCP proposes a new obligation on the ESO, this will require approval from Ofgem that this 

STCP proposal can be raised, stated in 7.3.4 ‘The Relevant Party Representatives may agree an 

amendment to an existing Code Procedure or creation of a new Code Procedure under this 

paragraph 7.3 despite the prohibition in sub-paragraph 7.3.2.3 only where the Authority has 

notified the Relevant Party Representatives in writing that they may do so.’ 

Modification Route 

Section B 7.3 states amendments for a STCP need approval from the STC Modification Panel. 

The Proposer recommends that this final proposal should now be approved and implemented on 

1 July 2021. Panel vote The STC Panel must approve that the change would better facilitate the 

STC Applicable Objectives.



Draft modifications 
to be discussed

• None



CM076 - STC change to reflect the 
terms of the UK’s departure from the 
EU

Draft Final Modification 
Reports (DFMR)



CM076 Background

• CM076 was presented to Panel on 28 April 2021 and sought STC changes to reflect the terms of the UK’s

departure from the EU.

• On 28 April 2021 Panel agreed that this was Self-Governance and could proceed to Code Administrator

Consultation.

• The Code Administrator Consultation was issued on 14 May 2021 for 15 Working Days. It closed on 07 June

2021 and received 1 response from National Grid ESO.

• In their response, National Grid ESO was supportive of the proposal.



CM076 - Asks of the Panel

• Determination Vote:-

o Does the Original proposal better facilitate the objectives than the current
STC arrangements?

o Do Panel agree that CM076 should be implemented?

• NOTE next steps



Next steps

• Determination Vote 

• Appeals Window to be opened

• Timetable below:

Stage Gate Date

Issue Final Code Modification Self-Governance 
Report to Panel to confirm votes held at Panel (5 
working days)

1 July 2021

Appeals Window (15 working days)
8 July 2021 to 5pm on 29 July 2021

Decision implemented in STC (if no Appeals 
received)

3 August 2021



CM077 – Re-alignment of STC and STCP provisions for 
Construction Offer Timescales

Draft Final Modification 
Reports (DFMR)



CM077 Background

• CM077 was presented to Panel on 26 May 2021 and sought Re-Alignment of STC and STCP provisions for

Construction Offer Timescales.

• On 26 May 2021 Panel agreed that this was Self-Governance and could proceed to Code Administrator

Consultation.

• The Code Administrator Consultation was issued on 27 May 2021 for 15 Working Days. It closed on 18 June

2021 and received 1 response from National Grid ESO.

• In their response, National Grid ESO was supportive of the proposal.



CM077 - Asks of the Panel

• Determination Vote:-

o Does the Original proposal better facilitate the objectives than the current
STC arrangements?

o Do Panel agree that CM077 should be implemented?

• NOTE next steps



Next steps

• Determination Vote 

• Appeals Window to be opened

• Timetable below:

Stage Gate Date

Issue Final Code Modification Self-Governance 
Report to Panel to confirm votes held at Panel (5 
working days)

8 July 2021

Appeals Window (15 working days) 8 July 2021 to 5pm on 29 July 2021

Decision implemented in STC (if no Appeals 
received)

5 August 2021



Modifications Tracker – Jennifer Groome

European Network Code Impacts – Rob Wilson

Authority Update (SCRs/Energy Code Review) – Jonathan Coe

Potential Future Modifications and 
impacts of other modifications 



Joint Planning Committee (JPC) – Nicola Bruce

• Next meeting: 20 July 2021

Network Access Policy Workgroup (NAP) – TBC

• Next meeting: 16 June 2021

Transmission Charging Review Group (TCRG) – Richard Woodward

• Next meeting: 07 July 2021

Reports from Sub-Committees 



Code Administrator Update



The ESO have recently started producing a weekly round-up email to give the latest 
updates on what we are doing to deliver against our core roles as an ESO as we 
work to enable the energy transition. 

Within the newsletter, there is a section which summarises the recent code updates 
for that week. 

• Are Panel members aware of this?

• Is this something they’d like to subscribe to?

• Is there anything particular they’d like to see in the Codes section?

• Any other feedback

Plugged In newsletter



AOB



Date of next meeting
Wednesday 28 July 2021

Panel Papers Day – 20 July 2021

Modification Submission date – 13 July 2021



Close


